
           

The public can join the meeting to provide public comment. Please notify Jessica Vigorito at Jessica.Vigorito@flagstaffaz.gov if you
need any assistance joining the meeting. 

ATTENTION
IN-PERSON AUDIENCES AT COMMISSION MEETINGS HAVE BEEN SUSPENDED UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE

Click here to participate in the online meeting

NOTICE AND AGENDA
 

COMMISSION ON DIVERSITY AWARENESS
TUESDAY
SEPTEMBER 21, 2021

  VIRTUAL TEAMS MEETING
             1:30 P.M.

           

1. Call to Order   

 

2. Roll Call
  
NOTE: One or more Commission Members may be in attendance telephonically or by other
technological means.
  
Robert "Dan" Duke           
Christine Tucci
Mandy Martinez Gebler
Claire Hardi

Marcela Pino               
Jean Toner, Vice Chair 
DeAnn Wegwert, Chair       
 

  

 

3. Public Comment

The Commission cannot act upon items presented during the Public Participation portion of
the Agenda. Individual Commission members may ask questions of the public but are
prohibited by the Open Meeting Law from discussion or considering the item among
themselves until the item is officially placed on the Agenda. Each public comment or
presentation will be limited to five (5) minutes.

  

 

4. Approval of Minutes   

 

A. Consideration and Approval of Minutes: Commission on Diversity Awareness Meeting of
August 17, 2021.

  Approve the minutes of the Commission on Diversity Awareness Meeting of August 17,
2021. 

 

B. Consideration and Approval of Minutes: Commission on Diversity Awareness Special
Meeting of September 2, 2021.

  Approve the minutes of the Commission on Diversity Awareness Special Meeting of
September 2, 2021. 

 

5. Date of Next Meeting- October 19, 2021 at 1:30pm    

 

6. Action Items   

 

7. Reports/Discussion Items   

 

http://Jessica.Vigorito@flagstaffaz.gov
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Mjk5MzAzNzgtMzIzMi00ZmI1LTgzNTItYTc2YTFlOTE0NDYz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%225da727b9-fb88-48b4-aa07-2a40088a046d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ccbd54b4-62cc-437c-9bd5-26070c936813%22%7d


 

A. Liaison Update on Virtual Board and Commission Meetings 
The Re-Entry team met August 30th and determined with the limited opening of City
Hall in Phase 3 of the City’s Re-Entry Plan the we should remain virtual with the
Commission meetings.  This may be revisited at the time City Hall returns to regular
hours. Please keep all Board and Commission Meetings virtual at this time.
 

  

 

B. Proclamations Work Group Update 
  Discuss any upcoming Proclamations for the Work Group to focus on. 
 

i. Liaison Update on Proclamations 
Native American Heritage Month - is scheduled to be read at the November 2nd City
Council meeting.  
Hispanic Heritage Month - read at the September 7, 2021 Council meeting and can be 
viewed online beginning at 12:23 into the video. 

  

 

C. Recommendations to Council   

 

i. Updates on Recommendations 
  Recommendation to the Flagstaff City Council for a city ordinance regarding equitable

restroom availability - Received support for this FAIR item. Liaison will follow up once the
item is listed on a Council agenda for discussion.  

 

ii. Recommendations for Consideration 
  Anti Camping Ordinance  - Update from the Workgroup 
 

D. Current Commission Priorities   

 

i. Workgroup Update 
Land Acknowledgment and Involvement with the Renaming of the Peaks and Snowbowl
expansion plans

  Discuss any updates from the Workgroup. 
 

E. Future Priorities 

Criminal Justice conversation with Flagstaff Police Department 
Discussion of the ARM project/proposal/RFP/town hall, etc.

Conversation with DBA including literature to distribute
Civil Rights

  

 

8. Agenda for Future Meeting(s)   

 

A. Future Proclamations 
Black History Month February 

  

 

B. Partnerships/Presentations 
Discuss potential presentations to Inclusive and Adaptive Living Commission,
Indigenous
Commission, 3 County Diversity Councils, NAU (Diversity Fellows), CCC

  

 

https://flagstaffaz.new.swagit.com/videos/136597#21499998


9. Adjourment   

 

CERTIFICATE OF POSTING OF NOTICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the foregoing notice was duly posted at Flagstaff City Hall on                      ,
at                a.m./p.m. This notice has been posted on the City's website and can be downloaded at  www.flagstaff.az.gov.

Dated this               day of                                       , 2021.

__________________________________________
Jessica Vigorito, Human Resources Analyst                                          

http://www.flagstaff.az.gov


   
Commission on Diversity Awareness 4. A.        
From: Jessica Foos, Human Resources Analyst

DATE: 09/21/2021

SUBJECT: Consideration and Approval of Minutes: Commission on Diversity Awareness Meeting
of August 17, 2021.

STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve the minutes of the Commission on Diversity Awareness Meeting of August 17, 2021. 

Executive Summary:
Minutes of the Commission meetings of the Commission on Diversity Awareness are a requirement of
Arizona Revised Statutes and, additionally, provide a method of informing the public of discussions
and actions being taken by the Commission. 

Attachments
August 2021 meeting minutes draft 



The public can join the meeting to provide public comment. Please notify Jessica Vigorito at Jessica.Vigorito@flagstaffaz.gov if you
need any assistance joining the meeting. 

ATTENTION
IN-PERSON AUDIENCES AT COMMISSION MEETINGS HAVE BEEN SUSPENDED UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE

Click here to participate in the online meeting

DRAFT MINUTES
NOTICE AND AGENDA

 

COMMISSION ON DIVERSITY AWARENESS
Tuesday
August 17, 2021

  VIRTUAL TEAMS MEETING
211 WEST ASPEN AVENUE

           1:30 P.M.
 

               

1. Call to Order
 
  Vice Chair Wegwert called the meeting to order at 1:34 PM.
 

2. Roll Call
  
NOTE: One or more Commission Members may be in attendance telephonically or by other
technological means.
  
PRESENT ABSENT 
Mandy Martinez Gebler Robert "Dan" Duke, Chair 

Claire Hardi Christine Tucci
Marcela Pino   
Jean Toner  
DeAnn Wegwert, Vice Chair     
   

 

3. Public Comment

The Commission cannot act upon items presented during the Public Participation portion of the
Agenda. Individual Commission members may ask questions of the public but are prohibited by
the Open Meeting Law from discussion or considering the item among themselves until the item
is officially placed on the Agenda. Each public comment or presentation will be limited to five (5)
minutes.

 
  Audra Travelbee from Culture Connection AZ introduced self and stated their group is

attending various diversity meetings to gather information, so the organization can be
responsive.
Jessica Vigorito (Staff Liaison)

 

4. Approval of Minutes
 
 

 

http://Jessica.Vigorito@flagstaffaz.gov
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Mjk5MzAzNzgtMzIzMi00ZmI1LTgzNTItYTc2YTFlOTE0NDYz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%225da727b9-fb88-48b4-aa07-2a40088a046d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ccbd54b4-62cc-437c-9bd5-26070c936813%22%7d


 

A. Consideration and Approval of Minutes: Commission on Diversity Awareness Meeting of
July 26, 2021. 

  

 
  Vice Chair Wegwert motioned for the July 26, 2021 minutes to be approved. The motion

passed unanimously. 
 

 

5. Date of Next Meeting - September 21, 2021
 
  Commissioner Pino asked about meeting in person, Jessica Vigorito (Staff Liaison)

informed that Council was meeting today to discuss further. The Commission would
need to wait until Council direction changes or move to stage 4 of re entry plan.
Jessica Vigorito (Staff Liaison) Reminded that virtual will be offered ongoing and to use
the link in the agenda for that meeting date.

 

6. Action Items
 

A. Review and Approve: Proclamation for Native American Heritage Month and Hispanic
Heritage Month. 

  

 
  Commissioner Gebler noted that the verbiage includes Native American and Indigenous

verbiage to be more inclusive.
Commissioner Toner requested to have the extra “and” in first statement removed.
Commissioner Pino motioned to approve the edited Native American Heritage Month
proclamation. Commissioner Toner seconded the motion, the motion passed
unanimously. 
Commissioner Pino motioned to approve the Hispanic Heritage Month proclamation.
Commissioner Toner seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

7. Reports/Discussion Items
 

A. Proclamations Work Group Update   

 
  Commissioner Toner stated that the next Proclamation the workgroup would focus on is Black

History Month which is in February.
 

B. Workgroup Update 
Land Acknowledgment and Involvement with the Renaming of the Peaks and Snowbowl
expansion plans.

  

 
  Based on the City Attorney’s calendar, Jessica Vigorito (Staff Liaison) suggested the following

dates for the Executive Session: August 30th at 3pm or September 2nd 2pm. Jessica Vigorito
(Staff Liaison) will ask the two commissioners not present if either date works for
them. Commissioner Toner reminded the group that Land acknowledgement topic tabled until
it was discussed as a FAIR item on Council’s agenda. Jessica Vigorito (Staff Liaison) asked if
sharing the memo to the Legal department would be beneficial for the Commission to review
prior to the Executive Session.  Commissioner Toner agreed to and read aloud the memo to
all of Commission. Jessica Vigorito (Staff Liaison) recommended sending the Dr. Silver report
to the Commissioner and many members agreed that would be helpful. 

 

C. Recommendations to Council
 



a. Updates on Recommendations 
   

Recommendation to the Flagstaff City Council for a city ordinance regarding equitable
restroom availability - .  

  

 
  Commissioner Toner added additional an update that the Aquaplex had updated their

restroom signs at the Aquaplex “Casitas” to non gender on their own.
Liaison will send the Council agenda for September 7th to the Commission members
once it is posted.

 

b. Recommendations for Consideration 
   

Anti Camping Ordinance

  

 
  Commissioner Toner stated that there would be presentation/discussion regarding

Alternative Response model from Adam Shimoni on August 24th. 
Commissioner Gebler talked about the issues with individuals not feeling safe in the
Shelter
Commissioner Hardi sent information to the workgroup and once they can discuss, the
workgroup will follow up.
Public participant offered to share the information on the presentation/discussion noted
above. 
Commissioner Gebler left the meeting at 2:33pm.

 

D. Commission Priorities  

Criminal Justice conversation with Flag PD1.
Conversation with DBA including literature to distribute2.
Land Acknowledgment and Involvement with the Renaming on the Peaks and Snowbowl
expansion plans 

3.

Civil Rights 4.

  

 
  Commissioner Pino recommended retitling the “Commission Priorities” to “Future

Priorities” and “Current Priorities” to identify which items are in progress and which ones
are for future focus. 
Vice Chair Wegwert and Commissioner Toner will be meeting with Deputy City Manager
Shannon Anderson regarding Alternative Response Model RFP and will be asking about
Commission participation. 

 

8. Agenda for Future Meeting(s)
 

A. Partnerships/Presentations 
Discuss potential presentations to Inclusive and Adaptive Living Commission, Indigenous
Commission, 3 County Diversity Councils, NAU (Diversity Fellows), CCC

 

B. Diversity Survey - next steps, workgroups, recommendations 
 

9. Adjourment
 
  Vice Chair Wegwert adjourned the meeting at 2:43 PM.
 

 



   
Commission on Diversity Awareness 4. B.        
From: Jessica Foos, Human Resources Analyst

DATE: 09/21/2021

SUBJECT: Consideration and Approval of Minutes: Commission on Diversity Awareness Special
Meeting of September 2, 2021.

STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve the minutes of the Commission on Diversity Awareness Special Meeting of September
2, 2021. 

Executive Summary:
Minutes of the Commission meetings of the Commission on Diversity Awareness are a requirement of
Arizona Revised Statutes and, additionally, provide a method of informing the public of discussions
and actions being taken by the Commission. 

Attachments
September 2021 special meeting minutes 



DRAFT MINUTES 
NOTICE AND AGENDA

COMMISSION ON DIVERSITY AWARENESS
SPECIAL MEETING (EXECUTIVE SESSION) 
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 2, 2021

  VIRTUAL TEAMS MEETING
             2:00 P.M.

 

1. Call to Order
 
  Chair Duke called the meeting to order at 2:01 PM.
 

2. Roll Call
  
NOTE: One or more Commission Members may be in attendance telephonically or by other
technological means.
  
PRESENT ABSENT
Robert "Dan" Duke, Chair   
Mandy Martinez Gebler joined at 2:06pm  
Marcela Pino   
Jean Toner  
DeAnn Wegwert, Vice Chair  
Christine Tucci  
Claire Hardi  

Others present: City Attorney Sterling Solomon, Assistant City Attorney Christina Parry, Staff
Liaison Jessica Vigorito 

 
  Vice Chair Wegwert Motioned to go into Executive Session, seconded by Commissioner Toner.

Executive session began at 2:03pm. 
 

3. Executive Session:  
A. Discussion or consultation for legal advice with the attorney or attorneys of the public
body, pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3).

i. Legal advice and discussion regarding Dr. Silver Report. 
 

4. Adjourment
 
  Chair Duke adjourned the meeting at 3:14 PM.
 

 



   
Commission on Diversity Awareness 7. B.        
From: Jessica Foos, Human Resources Analyst

DATE: 09/21/2021

SUBJECT: Proclamations Work Group Update 

STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Discuss any upcoming Proclamations for the Work Group to focus on. 

Executive Summary:
Proclamations are made by the Mayor of Flagstaff. The Commission on Diversity Awareness is
drafting proclamations to suggest to the Mayor to further promote diversity in the City of Flagstaff. 



   
Commission on Diversity Awareness 7. C. i.        
From: Jessica Foos, Human Resources Analyst

DATE: 09/21/2021

SUBJECT: Updates on Recommendations 

STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Recommendation to the Flagstaff City Council for a city ordinance regarding equitable restroom
availability - Received support for this FAIR item. Liaison will follow up once the item is listed on
a Council agenda for discussion.  

Executive Summary:
Commission recommendations are important to the City Council and they are taken under
consideration for possible action. The City Council has several options and may: 

• Accept the recommendation and give further direction.
• Change the provisions of a recommendation before giving further direction.
• Send a matter back for further consideration.
• Not accept the recommendation.

Previous Council Decision on This:
FAIR item for September 7th Council meeting



   
Commission on Diversity Awareness 7. C. ii.        
From: Jessica Foos, Human Resources Analyst

DATE: 09/21/2021

SUBJECT: Recommendations for Consideration 

STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Anti Camping Ordinance  - Update from the Workgroup 

Executive Summary:
Commission recommendations are important to the City Council and they are taken under
consideration for possible action. The City Council has several options and may: 

• Accept the recommendation and give further direction.
• Change the provisions of a recommendation before giving further direction.
• Send a matter back for further consideration.
• Not accept the recommendation.

Previous Council Decision on This:
This was listed as a FAIR item on Council's July 9th agenda.



   
Commission on Diversity Awareness 7. D. i.        
From: Jessica Foos, Human Resources Analyst

DATE: 09/21/2021

SUBJECT: Workgroup Update 
Land Acknowledgment and Involvement with the Renaming of the Peaks and
Snowbowl expansion plans

STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Discuss any updates from the Workgroup. 

Executive Summary:
Informal Working Groups
Informal working groups may be created to research, gather information, and provide
recommendations back to the commission on various matters. No official appointments are made to a
working group by the commission. Working groups may consist of members of the public and/or less
than a quorum of commission members. Unlike subcommittees, working groups are not required to
have formal agendas or minutes.
All information and recommendations from the work group must be provided and presented to the
commission in an open meeting for public discussion. Informal working groups do not have any
powers, duties, or responsibilities of the parent commission. No actions, statements, or
recommendations can be made or provided by the working group on behalf of the commission

Attachments
Dr. Silver Report 






















	Agenda
	AI_5831_Approval of Minutes of May 18, 2021
	       August 2021 meeting minutes draft 
	AI_5850_Approval of Minutes of May 18, 2021
	       September 2021 special meeting minutes 
	AI_5832_Proclamations Work Group Update 
	AI_58345834
	AI_58355835
	AI_58335833
	       Dr. Silver Report
	Robin Silver report


